# Giulio Ganci

**Nationality:** Italian (+39) 3499557336 **Date of birth:** 30/01/1986 **Gender:** Male

Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/toriphes/

• Address: Via Vincenzo Cianciolo 4, 98122 Messina (Italy)

#### **ABOUT ME**

I was born in Messina and I have been professional software development for over 10 years. Since I was 14 I have started following the evolution of the web world by transforming what was simply a passion into a profession. Today I consider myself a fullstack developer, and as often happens in this sector I was lucky enough to get in touch with different technologies that have fueled my endless hunger for knowledge more and more.

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

#### **Tech Leader**

IDS & UNITELM [ 12/2020 - Current ]

Address: Via Consolare Pompea 19, 98168 Messina (Italy) - https://www.idsunitelm.it/

City: Messina Country: Italy

- Frontend application development based on Angular and Vue.
- Design and development of a web viewer of dwg files (Autocad) based on the three.js library
- Design and development of a server application for the management and automated sending of push notifications

#### **Fullstack Javascript Developer**

**Seed srl** [ 06/2016 - 12/2020 ]

Address: Via Consolare Pompea 19, 98168 Messina (Italy) - http://www.webseed.it/

City: Messina Country: Italy

- Hybrid Mobile applications based on Ionic UIKit (angular, vue, react) with cordova / capacitor runtime.
- Web app based on Vue and Nuxt frameworks with tailwindcss
- Backend REST / GraphQL API based on NestJS framework
- Wordpress plugin development

#### **PHP Software Developer**

**3Keys** [ 08/2015 - 02/2016 ]

Address: Catania (Italy) - https://www.3keys.it/

**City:** Catania **Country:** Italy

- Development of web applications based on Yii2/Laravel
- Mobile application development based on Titanium Alloy
- PHP Integration with Danea EasyFatt products

# **Software Developer & Team Leader**

**Cosvifor Srl** [ 11/2008 - 02/2015 ]

Address: Torino (Italy) - http://www.cosvifor.it/

City: Torino
Country: Italy

- Web application design and development based on Yii2.
- ERP Software
- Linux server configuration and maintenance (CentOS, Debian and Ubuntu Server).
- Mobile application development on iOS and Android platforms.

# **Software Developer**

**IS-LM Srl** [ 05/2011 - 04/2012 ]

Address: Torino (Italy) - https://www.islm.it/

City: Torino
Country: Italy

Development of management systems based on Zend Framework and Yii2

The software was developed for the Eloise project funded by the "Investing in People" program of the European Commission. The project aims to design, implement and develop tools to adequately address active labor policies aimed at the most vulnerable and at risk of social exclusion.

For the development of the project my presence as a technical consultant was requested in the countries, Morocco and Ivory Coast

# Web Developer

**ZIBI** [ 2011 - 2011 ]

Address: Torino (Italy)

Developing themes and plugins for websites based on wordpress

## **MySQL Database Teacher**

ITIS Pininfarina [ 09/2010 - 11/2010 ]

Address: Torino (Italy)

City: Torino
Country: Italy

IFTS course, teaching laboratory Data Bases on RDBMS MySQL

#### **EDUCATION AND TRAINING**

## **Medium Completion**

Conservatorio A. Corelli [ 2000 - 2008 ]

Address: Messina (Italy) Field(s) of study: Arte

- Teoria e Solfeggio musicale
- Storia della musica
- Pianoforte

# **Diploma in Electronics and Telecommunications**

*I.T.I.S. G. Marconi* [ 1999 – 2004 ]

Address: Messina (Italy)

- Inglese
- Sistemi di telecomunicazioni, Elettronica, Elettrotecnica
- Fisica, Matematica
- Tecnologia e disegno Tecnico, CAD

#### **LANGUAGE SKILLS**

Mother tongue(s): Italian

Other language(s):

### **English**

LISTENING C1 READING C1 WRITING B2

**SPOKEN PRODUCTION B2 SPOKEN INTERACTION B2** 

## **CONFERENCES AND SEMINARS**

## jsday Conference 2022

[ Verona, 21/04/2022 – 22/04/2022 ] https://2022.jsday.it/

## **Docker Advanced Workshop**

[ Acadevmy s.r.l presso San Giovanni La Punta (CT), 05/2019 ]

# **Agile and Scrum Workshop**

[ Acadevmy s.r.l presso San Giovanni La Punta (CT), 11/01/2020 ]

### **GraphQL Overview**

[ Acadevmy s.r.l presso San Giovanni La Punta (CT), 09/11/2019 ]

## WebAppConf Turin 2018

[Torino, 18/10/2018]

## **Codemotion Rome 2018**

[ Roma, 13/04/2018 ]

#### WebAppConf Turin 2017

[Torino, 16/11/2017]

## **Codemotion Rome 2017**

[ Roma, 24/03/2017 ]

## **ORGANISATIONAL SKILLS**

# **Agile Kanban**

Having to manage more aspects of private and professional life, I found good support in using the Kanban get rid of backlogs.

#### Zettelkasten Method

The world of IT is growing at high speed and being able to keep up with the market has become very difficult. This method allows me to organize notes and resources in an efficient way to maximize learning and study.

# **PROFESSIONAL SKILLS**

## **Professional Skills**

In my professional career I have invested both in learning new technical knowledge and in the study and application of design patterns, principles and methodologies such as DRY, SOLID and KISS.

#### **Javascript**

- Good knowledge of NodelS
- Good knowledge of frameworks like: Vue, Angular, Nuxt, Nest, Express
- Good knowledge of libraries like: React, NgRx, Redux, Vuex
- o Good knowledge of javascript bundler: Webpack, Rollup, Vite

#### **PHP**

Excellent knowledge of language and frameworks: Laravel, Yii Framework (v1, v2) and Zend Framework.

#### **Databases**

- Good MySQL knowledge
- Good MongoDB knowledge

# **Operating systems**

- Great Linux knowledge
- Great MacOS Knowledge

#### CSS/SASS

Excellent knowledge and skills in designing effective and reusable CSS. Good knowledge of frameworks:

- Tailwindcss
- Bootstrap
- Bulma

#### Flutter/Dart

I have a good knowledge of the development environment, unfortunately I have not yet had the opportunity to bring a project into production.

#### **COURSES**

#### React Native - The Practical Guide [2022 Edition]

[12/2021]

https://www.udemy.com/certificate/UC-607a8c46-5bca-4164-91e4-814940a7d9d4/

# Docker e Kubernetes da zero a cento

Γ 12/2020 1

https://www.udemy.com/certificate/UC-781174ca-b10c-4015-8e2f-18cbd4f80ec5/

# The Complete 2020 Flutter Development Bootcamp with Dart

[ 04/2020 ]

https://www.udemy.com/certificate/UC-0b1e418c-1a6e-44eb-9877-aef49dab37ed/

# Flutter & Dart - The Complete Guide [2019 Edition]

[ 09/2019 ]

https://www.udemy.com/certificate/UC-C4ZVO77B/

# NestJS Zero to Hero - Modern TypeScript Back-end Development

[09/2019]

https://www.udemy.com/certificate/UC-LX9VCEDW/